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Not Responsive Records

On Mar 23, 2016, at 2:18 PM, Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF) [(§I() wrote:

Great, I'll connect them via email. Btw, HARP IPC went well yesterday. We are standing by for Sarah
to set up a meeting where she personally is going to adjudicate substantive edits!

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2016 1:58 PM

To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)

Subject: Re: question for Nellie re QIQIOEEESS
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Hi Lisa,

I'm sure Nellie would delighted to speak with them. I'm pretty sure there is no conflict of interest
since they aren't paying her or anything like that. [I'll give her a heads up. Thanks!

Bruce

On Mar 23, 2016, at 12:43 PM, Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF) (1@ wrote:

Hi Bruce,

Hope you guys are having a great vacation. | just met with Ivana Nizich (she told me both she and
her husband used to work for you, Bruce — small world!) She and Joe Wheatley are working on one of the

(b)(7)(E) per CRM and trying to get some general background info that may be helpful to them. |

told her that Nellie might be a great resource, but | didn’t want to reach out to her directly without asking
you first so as not to put her on the spot. Do you think she would be comfortable with talking to them,
and would it present any conflict of interest issues for her or for you?

Thanks!
Lisa
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